
(Established under the Chartered Accountants Ordinance, 1961-X of 1961) 

ICAP HEAD OFFICE 

Chartered Accountants Avenue, U: (+9221) 111 000 422 F: (+9221) 99251626 
Block 8, Clifton, Karachi, 75600 E: info@icap.org.pk W: www.icap.org .pk CA
Pakistan . The Institute of PAKISTANChartered Accountants 

of Pakistan 

ICAP/OAD/000029/121331 /Circular-01-2025 March 19, 2025 

ALL OCR RATED FIRMS 

Compliance with Timelines for Arrangement of OCR Review Visit 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

We refer to Clause 6.3 of the Ouality Control Review (OCR) Framework 2024, wh ich outlines 
the mandatory timeline for arranging a OCR review visit to ensure the continuity of a firm's 
Satisfactory OCR Rating. 

Clause 6.3 of the OCR Framework 2024 states: 

"A Firm shall arrange a review visit to begin at least three (3) months before the expiry of its 
last OCR rating so that fresh OCR rating could be assigned on a timely basis. Additional time 
not exceeding one month for arrangement of OCR may be granted by the Head of OAD, after 
cansIderaJion of jusJifLall/E c~aSQns submitted by the Firm in writing. Such extensions, if any, 
shall be communicated to OAB for its information. A Firm that fails to- meet the timelines sfiaJl 
be immediately removed from the List of Firms having Satisfactory OCR Rating after the expiry 
of its last OCR rating. " 

Further, we draw your attention to Directive No. 1 of 2025 issued by the Audit Oversight Board 
(AOB) (attached herewith) , which reinforces the requirement for timely arrangement of OCR 
review visits. The directive emphasizes that firms failing to initiate a OCR at least three months 
before the expiry of their current OCR rating shall be removed from the List of Firms having 
Satisfactory OCR Rating . 

In view of the above, all OCR rated firms are hereby reminded of the critical importance of 
adhering to these timelines. Failure to arrange a OCR review visit within the specified timeline 
will result in immediate removal from the List of Firms having Satisfactory OCR Rating after 
the expiry of the firm's last OCR rating. 

Should a firm require an extension of up to one (1) month, a written request providing justifiable 
reasons must be submitted to the Head of Ouality Assurance Department (OAD) for 
consideration in line with clause 6.3 of OCR Framework, 2024. 

We urge all firms to take necessary steps to ensure compliance with this requirement to 
____--.:.m=~tain.:..:.a j n..:.:::.::~their status on the List of Fir~s having Satisfactory OCR Rating . 

For any queries or clarifications, please feel free to contact the Ouality Assurance Department. 

Yours faithfully, 

~~ . 

Shaikh Muhammad Yasin Sheikh Bilal Shams 
Secretary, Ouality Assurance Board Head Ouality Assurance Department 
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